
HUSTAD Structural Engineering LLC 756 Via Toscana
CA 9843 “Good works for Great Clients” Wellington, FL 33414

(561) 798-7750 Office                             (561) 798-7752 Fax davidh@hustadse.com

July 27, 2023

Deerfield Beach Building Division
150 N.E. 2nd Avenue
Deerfield Beach, FL  33441

Re: Grantham Bldg. “A” PR #22344536-0
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

Dear Ladies and/or Gentlemen:

Per your request, I have personally inspected the on-site structural repairs at the above
referenced multi-residential building.  Below are my findings:

 All Structural items have been thoroughly completed per our plans and details,
including connections. These repairs complete our 40 year Structural inspection
per Broward County Building Safety Inspection Program specifications

These items have been installed in a good workmanship like manner and are in
compliance with the Florida Building Code, requirements and construction documents,
and are capable to resist the superimposed design loading(s).

If you should have any further questions please contact me at your convenience at (561)
798-7750 office.

HUSTAD Structural Engineering, LLC
Sincerely,

David L. Hustad, P.E.
David L. Hustad, President
Professional Engineer #44996
Threshold Inspector SI #6986745
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